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July 7, 2017

Robert E. Lee, Vice President
Team Ghilotti, Inc.

2531 Petaluma Blvd South
Petaluma, CA 94952

Re:  Contract Award for Storm Damage Repair 2017-FEMA
Dear Mr. Lee,

Your firm, Team Ghilotti, Inc., is hereby awarded a contract for the above-referenced project for
the amount of $670,375.72.

Enclosed are four (4) copies of the contract. Please execute the agreement and provide the
performance and payment bonds in all four copies within 5 working days. Also, include the
standard insurance certificate with endorsement as required in the bid documents.

Please return all four copies of the signed contract as described in Section 3-1.01 of the Special
Provisions to the office of the Solano County Department of Resource Management, Public
Works Engineering, Attn: Nick Burton, 675 Texas Street, Suite 5500, Fairfield, CA 94533 for
final execution of the contract by Solano County. A fully executed copy of the contract will be
returned to you for your files.

If you have any questions, please call Nathan Newell at (707) 784-3095.
Sincerely,

(bl o

Bill Emlen
Director of Resource Management
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